

Soham Town Council PO Box 21 The Walter Gidney Pavilion Fountain Lane Soham Cambridgeshire CB7 9PL Town Clerk: D E Marshall

T/F: 01353 723472 Email: info@soham-tc.gov.uk Web: www.soham-tc.gov.uk

#### SOHAM TOWN COUNCIL

## NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the COMMUNITY AMENITIES COMMITTEE will be held in community hall, Walter Gidney Pavilion, Soham on THURSDAY 5<sup>th</sup> MAY 2022 commencing at 11:00AM and you are summoned to attend for the transaction of the following business.

Where the general Public is unable to attend at the Council Offices/Pavilion or where hall capacity has been exceeded due to any ongoing COVID restrictions proceedings may be followed by live streaming of the meeting using the following YouTube link (where applicable the URL link will be provided below): *N*/A

If members of the public wish to participate and make formal representation during the Public Comment Time section of the meeting they may do so in person, via Zoom or by written statement. Please follow the instructions provided in the Notes below.

> MA Francis Assistant Clerk, Soham Town Council 4<sup>th</sup> MAY 2022

## COM01/22 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

## COM02/22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

## COM03/22 MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS COMMITTEE MEETINGS OR FULL COUNCIL MINUTES - TO INCLUDE:

- A) Phase 2 pavilion/back hall
- B) High Street Greening/trees replanting scheme
- C) Byeway 113 Soham/Wicken cycle path
- D) Public Toilets Refurbishment
- E) Ambulance Station
- F) Land Assets
- G) Scout/Guide Hut Lease
- H) ROSPA Reports
- I) Millennium Walks
- J) Biodiversity
- K) Barway Charity
- L) Commons Management

# COM04/22 DATE OF NEXT MEETING (TO BE CONVENED AT REQUEST OF CHAIRPERSON OR UNDER STANDING ORDER DATE & TIME TBD).

#### NOTES:

1. Since the introduction of COVID restrictions on gatherings of people by the Government in March 2020 and up to 4<sup>th</sup> July 2020 it was not possible to hold standard face-to-face public meetings at the Town Council Offices (Community Room The Pavilion Fountain Lane Soham). This led to a temporary suspension of Soham Town Council's meetings in April 2020. The Coronavirus Act 2020 was implemented and in Regulations made under Section 78 gave Local Authorities the power to hold meetings without it being necessary for any of the participants or audience to be present together in the same room (remotely using Zoom). These temporary Emergency Powers were withdrawn effective 17<sup>th</sup> May 2021.

2. After 17<sup>th</sup> May 2021 Soham Town Council will return to face to face meetings and will need to consider the necessity of holding these meetings in public based on Government Advice the importance of matters under consideration and under its own risk assessments. Where it does hold meetings it will make provision for them to proceed safely at the Pavilion. Where conditions cannot be safely met after 17<sup>th</sup> May 2021 then a decision will be taken by the Clerk in consultation with the Chairman as to whether the monthly council meetings will be able to proceed. The safety of ClIrs, staff and the Public remains of paramount importance.

3. Where face to face meetings proceed at the Pavilion and where members of the Public wish to also attend in person they are requested to inform the town council Office as soon as possible as numbers will, until restrictions are fully lifted, be limited to a maximum number due to capacity of the venue and social distancing requirements. Attendance by the Public will be on a 'first come' basis and priority will be given to those that have previously made a request to speak at the meeting and invited guests such as District and County ClIrs. All members of the Public who attend must be prepared to comply with the town council's hygiene measures on entering and leaving the building and provide contact details for tracing purposes.

4. The Council did continue to allow the public to speak at its remote/virtual meetings held via Zoom up to 17<sup>th</sup> May 2021. After 17<sup>th</sup> May 2021 if you wish to speak at any of the planned meetings via a Zoom link you must contact the Clerks office by 10am on the Friday before the day of the meeting and a link will be issued. Where it is not possible to admit a member of the Public due to having reached maximum numbers or where the participant cannot access the Zoom link representation can still be made by written statement which will be read out at the relevant meeting either by the Clerk or the Chairman.

5. At its April 2021 monthly meeting the council approved that where technically possible meetings would continue to be streamed live via Youtube via the generic link <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch</u> (the actual entire link code will **be provided on summons page (page 1) of the relevant agenda)** enabling members of the public to tune in and follow proceedings.

6. Attachments marked in the Agenda as "attached" unless marked "oral" may be requested prior to the meeting as usual from the Clerks office.

7. As normal if the full Council or a Standing Committee wishes to exclude the Public and Press then a resolution to this effect will either be published on the relevant Agenda or where not and a decision is taken during the meeting then a motion duly proposed and seconded will need to be verbally passed stating the following:

"That the Press and public be excluded during the consideration of the remaining item no(s). X because it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if members of the public were present during the item(s) there would be disclosure to them of exempt information of Category X of Part I Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).